
 

 

 
 

Parks, Recreation & Culture Advisory Committee 
Agenda for Meeting to be held on  

Wednesday, December 16, 2020 at 7pm via ZOOM 
 

The goal of the Parks, Recreation and Culture Advisory Committee is to provide advice and 
recommendations to Council regarding the establishment and implementation of Parks, Recreation and 
Culture priorities in the Town of Ladysmith. 
   

 
1. Agenda Approval 

 

2. Minutes  

a. Minutes of the meeting held October 21, 2020 

 

3. Select two nominees for the Official Community Plan (OCP) Steering Committee 

 

4. PRC Department Update discussion 

 

 
 

 

 



 
 

Minutes of the Parks, Recreation & Culture Advisory Committee 
Wednesday, October 21, 2020 at 7:00pm 

 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:    STAFF PRESENT:  
Tim Richards Geoff Dean Chris Barfoot 
Mike Brocklebank Brynn Dovey  Robyn McAdam 
Ava Smith 
Councillor Duck Paterson 

Lynda Baker 
 

Julie Tierney 

   
REGRETS: 
Lesley Lorenz 

 
Emily Weeks 

  

 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
MINUTES 
 
 
 
 

 
Moved and seconded:  
2020-04: That Parks, Recreation and Culture Advisory Committee 
approve the agenda for the meeting as presented.  
Motion carried.  

 
Moved and seconded:  
2020-05: That Parks, Recreation and Culture Advisory Committee 
approve the minutes of the September, 2020 meeting as presented.  
Motion carried.  
 

 

  
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Park Naming Policy – The Committee reviewed the Park Naming Request 
and the Park Naming Policy.   Staff supplied a staff report outlining the Rutti 
family’s history in Ladysmith. 
 
Moved and seconded:  
2020-06: That the Parks, Recreation and Culture Advisory Committee 
support this request and recommend that Council name the park on 
Russell Road “Rutti Park”.  
Motion carried. 
 
Moved and seconded:  
2020-07: That the Parks, Recreation and Culture Advisory Committee 
formally recommend Council to direct Staff to add language to the Park 
Naming Policy to include indigenous history and culture .  
Motion carried. 
 
Regional Recreation Overview – A final draft of the Regional Recreation 
Strategic Plan has been developed and is now being shared with the public.  
Feedback is being collected on the draft and will be used to finalize the plan.  
The Committee discussed the challenges of working in collaboration with 
the School District and their fields and recreation facilities, as Ladysmith is 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
UPDATES 

in SD 68 as opposed to SD 79 which includes the Cowichan Valley.  
Discussion also centered on funding and asset management within the 
CVRD. 
 
PRCAC Orientation Binder – Committee members were given binders 
including copies of recent policies and plans for reference.  New members 
have joined and these binders will help ensure that the entire committee 
has information available for reference when required. 
 
Meeting format going forward – The Committee discussed meeting in 
person versus meeting virtually for upcoming meetings.  
 
Moved and seconded:  
2020-08: That the Parks, Recreation and Culture Advisory Committee 
hold the November PRCAC meeting via ZOOM to help limit physical 
contact during this time.  
Motion carried. 
   
Parks, Recreation and Culture 
• Staff are applying for the following grants 

• Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program – Community, Culture and 

Recreation grant to bring the Machine Shop upgrades to completion. 

• Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program – Rural and Northern 

Communities grant for work on the Lot 108 Park Plan. 

• Tourism Dependent Communities Grant – for infrastructure upgrades at 

Transfer Beach. 

• Staff are also working together with community stakeholders on the following 

grant applications 

• Community Economic Recovery Infrastructure Grant – in partnership 

with the Ladysmith Museum to complete accessibility upgrades to the 

museum. 

• BC Gaming Capital Project Grant – in partnership with the Lot 108 

Stakeholder group to complete the accessibility walkway surrounding 

Forrest Field at Lot 108. 

• The Pool at the Frank Jameson Community Centre is reopening November 2nd.  

Staff are busy preparing for the reopening and are holding a staff inservice on 

October 29th to ensure staff are trained on new safety precautions involved in 

opening the pool and the facility to additional patrons.  

• Masks will be recommended in all common areas of the FJCC starting 

November 2nd. 

• Julie Tierney is leaving PRC for a new position with Corporate Services. 

  
Meeting adjourned at 8:24PM 
Next meeting will be held at 7:00pm, November 18, 2020 via ZOOM. 



���������������	
������������� ���������������������������������������������� !"#$%&� !''%((��� )��*+,�-!.$�����/01/23��4��566%$%*&� !''"#%(��7&*#�85 79�:(��.%#;� !''%((���%+�*�:�&�$(� !''%((���!6� !"#$%&��".+"*#(�(!�+�$(%!#�<=>�!6�(4�� !''"#%(�� 4*.(�.?��4��'*#@*(��!6�(4�� !''%((���%+�(!�$!#+%@�.�*#@�%#A"%.��%#(!�'*((�.+�.�&*(�@�(!�(4��5 7�.�B%�C��.!$�++�*#@�(!�.��!.(�%(+�6%#@%#;+�*#@�!�%#%!#+�(!D�<?� !"#$%&E�!#�'*((�.+�(!�F��$!#+%@�.�@�F�� !"#$%&G�*#@��>?�:(*66�*#@�$!#+"&(*#(+�!#�(4���H�$"(%!#�!6�(*+,+�*++%;#�@�F�� !"#$%&?����3IJ3KLMNO��4�� !''%((���C%&&�F��$!'�.%+�@�!6�(4��6!&&!C%#;�'�'F�.+D��P!(%#;�Q�'F�.+�8<R9�S��C!�.��.�+�#(*(%B�+�*��!%#(�@�F��(4��:(TU"'%#"+�-%.+(�V*(%!#?�S�5#��'�'F�.�.��.�+�#(%#;�(4��4�.%(*;��$!#+�.B*(%!#�+�$(!.E�*��!%#(�@�F�� !"#$%&?��S�5#��'�'F�.�.��.�+�#(%#;�(4��4!"+%#;�*#@�4!'�&�++#�++�+�$(!.E�*��!%#(�@�F�� !"#$%&?��S�5#��'�'F�.�.��.�+�#(%#;�(4��'*.%(%'��+�$(!.E�*��!%#(�@�F�� !"#$%&?��S�5#��'�'F�.�.��.�+�#(%#;�(4���#B%.!#'�#(*&�+(�C*.@+4%��+�$(!.E�*��!%#(�@�F�� !"#$%&?��S�5#��'�'F�.�.��.�+�#(%#;�(4��@�B�&!�'�#(�+�$(!.E�*��!%#(�@�F�� !"#$%&?��S��C!�'�'F�.+�.��.�+�#(%#;�(4��F"+%#�++�+�$(!.E�*��!%#(�@�F�� !"#$%&?��S�5#��'�'F�.�6.!'�(4��(!".%+'E�$!''�.$%*&�.�$.�*(%!#E�!"(@!!.�.�$.�*(%!#�!.��'�.;%#;�(!".%+'�'*.,�(+�+�$(!.E�*��!%#(�@�F�� !"#$%&?��S��C!�'�'F�.+�6.!'�(4�� !''"#%(��7&*##%#;�W@B%+!.�� !''%((���8 7W 9�*��!%#(�@�F�� !"#$%&?�S�5#��'�'F�.�6.!'�(4��7*.,+E�X�$.�*(%!#�*#@� "&(".��W@B%+!.�� !''%((���87X W 9E�*��!%#(�@�F�� !"#$%&?��S�5#���!"(4�.��.�+�#(*(%B�E�*��!%#(�@�F�� !"#$%&E�C4!�%+�F�(C��#�(4��*;�+�!6�<YZ<[�*#@�%+�$"..�#(&���#.!&&�@�%#�+�$!#@*.��+$4!!&�!.�.�$�#(&��;.*@"*(�@�6.!'�+�$!#@*.��+$4!!&?�S�5#��+�#%!.+U�.��.�+�#(*(%B�E�*��!%#(�@�F�� !"#$%&�C4!�%+�\]���*.+�!6�*;��!.�!&@�.?���S��C!�'�'F�.+�*(�&*.;�E�*��!%#(�@�F�� !"#$%&?��P!(%#;�'�'F�.+4%��+4*&&�F��@%B�.+�E�C%(4�.��.�+�#(*(%!#�(4*(�.�6&�$(+D��S� �̂#@�.E�*;��*#@�.*$%*&�@%B�.+%(�G�*#@��S�W�F.!*@�$.!++�+�$(%!#�!6�+(*,�4!&@�.�%#(�.�+(+E�+"$4�*+�#�%;4F!.4!!@_$!''"#%(��!6�.�+%@�#$�E��.!��.(��*#@�F"+%#�++�!C#�.+4%�E�*#@��'�&!�'�#(?���V!#ZP!(%#;�Q�'F�.+�8R9�S�5#��'�'F�.�!6� !"#$%&��S� %̀.�$(!.�!6�̀�B�&!�'�#(�:�.B%$�+��S� %̀.�$(!.�!6�a#6.*+(."$(".��:�.B%$�+�S� %̀.�$(!.�!6�7*.,+E�X�$.�*(%!#�*#@� "&(".��S� %̀.�$(!.�!6�-%#*#$%*&�:�.B%$�+�8*+�#��@�@9�S�X�$!.@%#;�:�$.�(*.��S� !''"#%$*(%!#+�:��$%*&%+(��



���������������	
���������������������������������������������� �!��"������#�#�$����##%��$��$�������!� �!$���!#�����$������&����$����$#���!�� �!������ �����&$������$&�����!�������#����� #����'�����!��(�����!� �!$���!������##�#�$���)��$#������*#+��� ,�-�������./0.������#�!�$����#1�����.�  ������#�$���#%) ���������!� �!��#1���� �*�����.�%!����*����#�������*��!� �!��#(��,�-�������/'.0.������#�!�$����1�����.�  ������#�$���#%) ����*��!� �!��#1���� �*�����.�%!����*����#�������!��!� �!��(�,�-�������"�23% �!%#�-��#��4$���!������#�!�$����#1�����"�23% �!%#�-��#��4$���!�#�$���$����!���*�� � )��#������#�����#�!5(�,�-���$��������� � )�����#����!#1�$�*�����!����������� �����!� �!��������� �$!���5$!�2$���!����*���������!� �!���)���!5#�#�$���#%����������$�!� �!$���!(���678�������� �����$��� � )���#�$���)����� �����&$������$����!� �!���������&$����������$&�����!����$�!�*�9./(���:7;78�<�=�>7?@�877������A�BC=7D������������0&��#��E�F��%��*��������$���%!&������������*�!5����!�����#+�,�'�#�����$!&�G!��5���E+�H� )��#�#�$������$��#�$I����&��#1������*���  ������ � )��#1�.�%!���1���!#%��$!�#1� � )��#���������%)����$!&�#�$���*������%���#E�$!&���#�����$��$����� �#(�.�&�#������!&%�����$��$���E����#�$���$!&� � )��#����.�%!����$�#��$���E���� � )��#����������  �����(���,�0���%!�$)����E+��H� )��#�#�$���#���������$���!&� ����!5#1���$&� ����!5� $����$�#��!�$&�$!���$!&��$������$����!�#�$I����&����!5$5� �!��$��������#�*�����!���##$�E(��,�.���$)��$���!+�H� )��#�#�$���$��$����� �#�#���������#%����������#%���##�%��$&�����!����$!�9./�$!&�#�$���*��I���5����������$��E��%�����#��)J������(�H� )��#�#�$���)�����!����$����!$����#�$!&�*��I��������!�����&������!5����*#��!�$������##��!$��$!&���!#��%������ $!!��(�������#���K����$���!#�$���E����.�  ������ � )��#�*�����$���!&�!5�.�  ������ ����!5#1������#�!��!5�������*!��������.�  �����1�$!&��$������$��!5��!�9./����!�#�$!&����% #(�L�����$� � )���)��$I#�$!E�����������!�����#1�.�%!���� $E�����I������ � )��#�����������.�  ������ � )��(��>7=�8���M�.�  ������ �!%��#�*����)�������&�&����.�%!�����!�$���5%�$��)$#�#(���:77���M��.�$���$!&�N����.�$���,�����.�$���$!&�N����.�$���*����)��������&�$���������#�� ����!5��������.�  ������$!&�$#�!��&�&�#��%�&�����.�$������N����.�$���)��%!$)�������%��������������#��������&%���#(�,�G������.�$����#�%!$)������$���!&�$� ����!51�����N����.�$���#�$�����$������� ����!5(�,� 0�!�!O����!5� � )��� $!E�!���#�����$#�.�$������N����.�$����������.�  �����(��H����!5#�"���&%���$!&�/����&%��#�,�H����!5#�*����)���!�$!�$#O!��&�&�)$#�#1�)%��#�$���!���)�� ������$!��*�������� �!��(��,�H����!5#� $E��$I����$����!�$!E�#%��$)�����!%������������!��$��E(�,�����.�%!����/����&%���PE�$*����������*!�$�����#���� ����!5#��������.�  �����(�,�0�Q%��% ��#���Q%���&(�,�H����!5#��������.�  ������*����)�����!� ����!5#��%�#%$!�����#�����!�RS��������.�  %!��E�



���������������	
������������ ������������������������������������������������������������� !" �"��#������������������������������$��%�&%�'$������%��'��������'�$�%��������#�����(�)����*&��'���'�+�������������,���������#�,�$�%�������-��$�����.�%%��������������&�&��'���������/����'��&�-��������.�%%�'�����0��������������&�&��'�����������0�����#�����������������%��������.��1��������������������&�'����������/����'��&�-��������.�%%������'������������������,���������#�,�$�%�������-��$��������'�����������'����'�$�'��������'��&���#������������������&�0���'�2����$�'�'����������������������'$���'���������������&�.�%%�0�������'�'��������������������#�����������&�����,�#�����������#��������$�����������&�.�%%�0��'�����0���'�.��������������&�&��'���1&�����+��������#���������������������&��.�%%�0�������'����������.���#�3'�������.�0������'����%�'�'����������%�&��'���1&����



2020.10.15 - PR&C Department Update 

 

Lot 108 Plan – Implementation Update 

Cascara Engineering was selected to complete the Slope and Grading Study for the LOT 108 Plan.  This 
work began on Dec 6th with the necessary surveying and topography work.   

The main considerations to be examined are as follows: 
• Overall, site grading. 
• Utility servicing capacity for site washrooms, irrigation, fire protection and storm 
• Drainage. 
• Overall storm water design flows, volumes, and ultimate destination via site infiltration, 
• Possible storm water pond, and piping to the Town infrastructure. 

 
Arts and Heritage Hub Update: 
 
The Town recently put out an RFP to select an architect firm for the Arts and Heritage Hub.  The selected 
architect firm will be working with the Arts and Heritage Hub Design Steering Committee that will 
consist of identified key stakeholders.   
 
The Arts and Heritage Hub Steering Committee will be comprised of the following members:  
Voting Members (9)  

• Up to three members representing the Stz’uminus First Nation or local indigenous artists, 
appointed by Council;  

• One member representing the Arts Council of Ladysmith and District, appointed by Council;  
• One member representing the Ladysmith and District Historical Society, appointed by Council;  
• One member representing the Ladysmith Maritime Society, appointed by Council; and  
• Up to three members representing existing and prospective tenants of the Arts & Heritage Hub, 

appointed by Council.  
Non-Voting Members (3)  

• One member of Council;  
• Director of Development Services; and  
• Director of Parks, Recreation and Culture.  

 
Recreation Services Update 
 
All dryland fitness classes and aquatic fitness programs have been suspended due to the latest Provincial 
Health Order from B.C.’s Provincial Health Officer (PHO).  New guidelines are expected to be released to 
restart low intensity programs and aquatic related programs by the middle of December.  Currently the 
fitness centre and the swimming pool remain open for pre-registered drop-in programs as these are 
individual based programs and are still permitted under the latest restrictions. 
 
Masks – Masks are now mandatory in all public spaces with specific exemptions.  One of the exemptions 
permitted is during exercise, which is in the order from the PHO.  We have received complaints from 
some patrons that we should not be permitting this flexibility however, we are doing our best to follow 
the orders, guidelines and restrictions from the PHO.   
 



The current order and restrictions are in place until Jan 8th.  The Department will continue to monitor 
these and adjust the service delivery model accordingly. 
 
Facility Maintenance Operations Update  
 
The Town has recently hired a new Facilities Operations Manager.  The position will involve developing 
strategic planning around Town owned assets including Asset Management, Preventative Maintenance 
and Capital Planning among the general supervision of operations.  They will play a key role in the 
communications with existing tenants and lease holders of many of our spaces.  We are excited to 
welcome Richard Frost to the Team.   
 
Richard will join the Town on December 14, 2020 after serving over 27 years in the K-12 school system, 
most recently as Director of Facilities and Transportation at School District 64 Gulf Islands.   Since 
embarking on a career in facilities in 1994, he’s worked his way up through the ranks, starting out as a 
custodian, progressing to carpenter/glazier, then manager of operations and finally as director.  
 
Richard is a graduate of the British Columbia Institute of Technology and holds a journeyman glazier 
trades qualification, LEED training, as well as building service worker and playground inspector 
certifications.  
 
A family man married for 30 years with two sons, one daughter-in-law, and one granddaughter, Richard 
enjoys building cars, boating, fishing, and just generally being outdoors. 
 


	2020.12.16 AGENDA.pdf
	The goal of the Parks, Recreation and Culture Advisory Committee is to provide advice and recommendations to Council regarding the establishment and implementation of Parks, Recreation and Culture priorities in the Town of Ladysmith.

	2020.10.21 MINUTES.pdf
	COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:    STAFF PRESENT:

	Appendix_A_Steering_Com_TOR.pdf
	2020.12.15 PRC_Department_Update.pdf



